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Amanda Gauthier 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Permits 
Sunday, October 16, 2016 4:36 PM 
Amanda Gauthier 
FW: Kennady Diamonds Inc - Advanced Exploration Applications - Notes on Review 
Time lines 

From: ORS Administrator [mailto:lwbors@yk.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 7, 2016 3:50 PM 
To: screeningofftcer@eastarm.com; boydw@bathurstinlet.com; barryt@arcticsafaris.ca; 
dave.white@aurorageosciences.com; christian.bertelsen@cannor.gc.ca; Matthew.Spence@cannor.gc.ca; 
mauge@yellowknife.ca; rmakohoniuk@yellowknife.ca; walexander@yellowknife.ca; lands@denenation.com; 
admin_dkfn@northwestel.net; ima_dkfn@northwestel.net; craigecologynorth@gmail.com; ec.ea.nwt.ec@canada.ca; 
fisheriesprotection@dfo-mpo.gc.ca; Veronique.DAmours-Gauthier@dfo-mpo.gc.ca; 
fieldworker.frmc53@northwestel.net; frmc@northwestel.net; fortsmithmetiscouncil@northwestel.net; 
Alexis_Campbell@gov.nt.ca; Jon_Posynick@gov.nt.ca; rhonda_batchelor@gov.nt.ca; stu_niven@gov.nt.ca; 
gnwt_ ea@gov.nt.ca; Heather _Beck@gov.nt.ca; laurie _mcgregor@gov.nt.ca; monica_ wendt@gov.nt.ca; 
Nathen_Richea@gov.nt.ca; patrick_clancy@gov.nt.ca; Paul_Green@gov.nt.ca; Robert_Jenkins@gov.nt.ca; 
tyanna_steinwand@gov.nt.ca; Wendy_Bidwell@gov.nt.ca; Colin_merz@gov.nt.ca; doug_carr@gov.nt.ca; 
Jeremy _Roberts@gov.nt.ca; Steven_Shen@gov.nt.ca; Catherine_BraunRodriguez@gov.nt.ca; johnny _lennie@gov.nt.ca; 
Russell_Teed@gov.nt.ca; Brandon_Bradbury@gov.nt.ca; Charlene_Coe@gov.nt.ca; clint_ambrose@gov.nt.ca; 
Jayda_Robillard@gov.nt.ca; joe_heron@gov.nt.ca; Lindsay_Armer@gov.nt.ca; Mike_ Vassal@gov.nt.ca; 
Norman_McCowan@gov.nt.ca; pat_knutson@gov.nt.ca; Scott_Stewart@gov.nt.ca; lqbal_Arshad@gov.nt.ca; 
Olivia_Lee@gov.nt.ca; Glen_Mackay@gov.nt.ca; Pauline _DeJong@gov.nt.ca; Hilary_ machtans@golder.com; 
Tasha_Hall@golder.com; david.alexander@cannor.gc.ca; Carolc.lands@gmail.com; hrmc@northwestel.net; 
NTCard@aandc.gc.ca; Rebecca.Leighfield@aandc.gc.ca; Sam.Kennedy@aandc.gc.ca; tim.morton@aandc.gc.ca; 
landsnresources@katlodeeche.com; chief.lkdfn@gmail.com; lkdfnlands@gmail.com; mcliffephillips@reviewboard.ca; 
preliminaryscreening@reviewboard.ca; ww.symbion@shawbiz.ca; Jen Potten <jpotten@mvlwb.com>; Permits 
<permits@mvlwb.com>; Gary. Woo@neb-one.gc.ca; tslack@nihadixa.ca; shin.shiga@nsma.net; 
presldent.nwtmn@northwestel.net; rcc.nwtmn@northwestel.net; Katherine.Cumming@pc.gc.ca; 
lee.montgomery@pc.gc.ca; kracher40@gmail.com; Ceo.srfn@northwestel.net; chief.srfn@northwestel.net; 
chief@slfn196.com; lands@slfn196.com; exec@slema.ca; ginger.gibson@thefirelightgroup.com; 
Jauraduncan@tlicho.com; zabeynevitt@tlicho.com; jhood@fortsmith.ca; sao@hayriver.com; 
gary@truenorthsafaris.com; land@wpfn.ca; Melanie.Murphy@wscc.nt.ca; apower@ykdene.com; 
esangris@ykdene.com; jblack@ykdene.com 
Cc: Shannon Allerston <sallerston@mvlwb.com> 
Subject: Kennady Diamonds Inc - Advanced Exploration Applications - Notes on Review Timelines 

Good afternoon, Board staff would like the take this opportunity to inform reviewers of Board staff's intention 
to present the Board with a request to invoke paragraph 22(2)(b) of the Mackenzie Valley Land Use 
Regulations for land use permit MV2016C0030. This will allow adequate time to gather information respecting 
the lands proposed to be used in the application and to process the Permit in conjunction with the associated 
water licence amendment application (MV2013L2-0005). If the Board decides to invoke, the comment 
deadlines identified in the ORS may be extended to reflect the decision. If you have any questions, please 
contact Shannon Allerston at (867) 766-7458 or sallerston@mvlwb.com. Thank you. 
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